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RAR Official Filing:
11/6/00%****x* 2:23 PM******xxX|inda Williams******¥*kxxq

Linda Williams A, = PO
From: Dorothy Menasco

Sent: Monday, November 06, 2000 2:24 PM H

To: RAR - Orders-Notices

Subject: FW: Orders transferred to GCORDERS

Sensitivity: Private

OOPS, ALMOST FORGOT: Docket No. 001187-TC - Talon Enterprises, Inc. imposes a fine.

| Cortipd i (nfo0.

————— Original Message----- U
From: Dorothy Menasco

Sent: Monday, November 06, 2000 2:03 PM

To: RAR - Orders-Notices

Cc: June Ariola; Susan Howard; Patsy White; Pat Dunbar; Janet Harrison;

Janet Brunson

Subject: Orders transferred to GCORDERS

Sensitivity: Private

Docket No. 001129-TC - BF Goodman

Document file name: 001129%or.mld

Docket No. 000913-TC - Hasan Akhtar
&
Docket No. 000938-TC - Pedro Gonzalez

Document file name: 000913or.mld

Docket No. 000866-TX - UCN-Clay, Limited Partnership d/b/a Access Communications - First

Coast

Document file name: 000866aco.mld

Docket No. 000894-TC - Southrep, Incorporated
&
Docket No. 000900-TC - Michael Paglianti

Document file name: 00089%4co.mld

Docket No. 001141-TC - BellSouth Public Communications, Inc.

Document file name: 00114lor.mld

Docket No. 001187-TC = Talon Enterprises, Inc.

Documert file name: 001187or.mld



RAR Official Filing:
12/1/00%%x¥*xkkkk*kkq:28 PM***kkk*kxkx*kMatilda Sanders* **xkxkxkkkxq

Matilda Sanders C& -~ Aa9L
From: Lysa White :

Sent: Friday, December 01, 2000 4:28 PM 92“/) ?

To: RAR - Orders-Notices

Cc: Della Fordham; Dorothy Menasco

Subject: Orders copied to GCOrders

The following orders have been saved in WP9 and electronically submitted to Records:

i:\001187co.mid
i2\001141co.mid
i:\001129co.mid
i:\001094co.mid
i:\001090co.mid
i:\000953co.mlid




